

Natalie Butler

natalie@infinited.net
<http://nataliebutler.infinited.net>

2D/3D Animation • Art • Illustration

PROFILE SUMMARY:

I have more than 10 years experience in the mobile game and television industry. The work completed was in connection with companies such as Dreamworks, BBC, HBO, Scholastic, SEGA, and Nickelodeon. This includes casual MMOs, direct-to-video, VR, and interactive DVDs for a wide target audience. I excel in animation and character design!

PROGRAM SKILLSET:

Photoshop	Advanced Flash/Animate	GoogleDocs
Blender 3D	Intermediate Maya	Word
Power Point	GIT/SVN	After Effects
Unity (Mechanim)	Basic Dreamweaver	Lightwave

EXPERIENCE:

Facebook 2016-2016

3D Modeling, Vertex Painting, Weight Painting, and Animation

- *Unpublished VR Project (Oculus Rift)*

Three Rings Design/ SEGA Networks 2010-2016

2D/3D Animation, Character Design, Storyboards, Backgrounds, Props, UI, A/B User Testing, Marketing/Social Banners, Documentation

- *Several Unpublished Projects (iOS/Android)*
- *Super Monkey Ball: Bounce (iOS/Android)*
- *Doctor Who: Worlds in Time (online)*
- *Spellwood (iOS/Android)*
- *Dragon Training Academy (online)*

Animation Collective 2005-2009

2D Animation, Lead Character Design, Animatic Storyboards, Layout, & Voice Talent

- *Three Delivery - mobisodes (Nicktoons)*
- *Captain Macaroni - pilot (Daystar)*
- *Speed Racer - season 1 (Nicktoons)*
- *Dancing Sushi - minisodes (Nick)*
- *HTDT - pilot (Cartoon Network)*
- *Kappa Mikey - seasons 1 & 2 (Nick)*

- *Eloise in Africa - DVD movie (Handmade)*

Freelance Artist 2005-2010

Illustration, 2D Animation, SWF decompiling

- *Doxology Design (Heroes in Heaven)*
- *Learnimation LLC*
- *Center City Film & Video (Sprout!)*
- *Lippincott, Williams, and Wilkins*
- *Animink Incorporated*
- *Electrotank*

MaGik World Studio 2004-2005

Art Production Supervisor, Art Director, Backgrounds, Storyboards, Ink & Paint, Documentation

- *Classical Baby Music, Art, and Dance (HBO)*
- *Where the Wild Things Are (Scholastic)*
- *Duck for President, I Stink!, and How Do Dinosaurs Get Well Soon (Scholastic)*

Kaman's Art Shoppes 2003

Caricature Artist

Edinboro University of Pennsylvania 2000-2003

Resident Assistant

- Front Desk Reception, Conflict Resolution, Monthly Community Programming, Residence Policy Enforcement, Weekly Reports

Night Receptionist

- Front Desk Reception, Residence Policy Enforcement

AWARDS:

Outstanding Achievement Award in the area of Cinema at Edinboro University	2004
7th Annual George Nicholas Animation Scholarship at Edinboro University	2003
3rd Place Scholarship in Erie Advertising Club Scholarship competition in Erie, PA	2002
1st Place Scholarship in Erie Advertising Club Scholarship competition in Erie, PA	2001
1st Place Nazareth Arts Festival	1999

EDUCATION:

Pennsylvania School of Business	2005
Certificates - 5 day seminars: Microsoft Word, Excel, Power Point	
Northampton Community College	2004
Certificate - 12 hour training course: Macromedia Flash MX	
Edinboro University of Pennsylvania, Magna Cum Laude	1999-2003
BFA - Applied Media Arts: Traditional & Computer Animation	